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The following investigation was conducted by
SA WILLIAM F. KUSCH,/at New Orleans, Louisiana:
/
WLLQ;AMwﬂﬁRNEN who resides at 4532 South Tonti,
New Orleans, and is a practicing attorney in the City of
New Orleans, furnqshed the following informm tion to SA KUSCH
on April 19, 1968

HARNEN stated that he had handled some legal details
in connection W1th the Continental Dance Studios owned
by Mrs. LOUELLA M, LUTZ. HARNEN furnished the following
inT8Fmation from/ ‘his available records and his memory concerning

LUTZ and he;mzj;bc1ates
L , when in New Orleans, resided at the Claiborne

Towers, but since June, 1966, has been residing in Apartment 7,
5515 Ash Street, Los Angeles, California. He stated that LUTZ
was a widow who had come into quite a tidy sum of money at

the time of her husband's death. HARNEN stated that LUTZ was
about years of age at the time and in his words, "a real pigeon.
He advised MARLIN CARY], MYERS came along and promoted the
Continental Dance Stydiés.  "HARNEN stated MYERS ran the
Continental Dance Studios and that LUTZ took no active part

in this operation. HARNEN expressed the opinion that MYERS
was taking car of LUTZ in the love department and at the

same time was bilking her to the tune of $40,000 or $50,000
with the Continental Dance Studio operation. HARNEN stated
MYERS installed his girl friend as the secretary and between
the two of them they got the books in such a state that no

one could figure out what was what.

1A]

HARNEN stated that most of the male dance instructors
in this area, as well as other areas, are 'gay,'" but
did not feel that the female instructors were ''gay."

/
/

He stated that one (FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) SNYDER,,
associated with Drackett and Drackett, an accountipgg firm
located on Veterans Highway, Metairie, handled the/Continental
bookkeeping accounts.

HARNEN furnished the proper /corporate name of
Continental as the Continental Dance Club Studlo Inc., having
been incorporated on February 26, 1964. - e
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He advised the following individuals were on the
dance instruction staff at Continental while it was in existence
in 1964 -~ 1965:

_DANNY owgﬁg presently believed to reside in Texas.

JUANITA/%ELS s probably now married.,

S 0 AR

(FIRST NA UNKNOWN) PRESTON, and GERALD GERKIN,
both beliéved to be in ewwﬁrleans ar

MM{LIN/yfkRS, presently mentioned, whereabouts unknown.

SRS IR e

/
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4/12/68

TULA M, GALFANO-FALGOUT, 834 Avenue G, Marrero,
Louisiana, furnished” the following information:

Mrs. GALIANQ advised that she took lessons at the
Continental Dance Studios, 729 Common Street, New Orleans,
Louisiana, during the late part of 1964 and the early part
of 1965. Mrs. GALIANO stated that the names ETRIC 8. GALT
and HARVEY LOVWMEYER mean nothing to her, but that she associates
the name WILLARD with one of the instructors at the Continental
Dance Studios. Mrs. GALIANO said that My, WILLARD was not her
instructor and thorefore she could not degeribe him in any
way, but did sossociate the name WILLATD with onc of the instructors.
Mrs., GALIANC was then shown the two photogranhs of ERIC 3. GALT
and she advizoed that neither p“ctnr“ meant anything to her
and that as far as she could tell, she had never seen this
individual before.

Mrs. GALIANQ furnished the following names as those
individuals being instructors while she took dancing lessons:

RAY PADRRIOS

1Tad bo reached through
mother's phone, which is
either . 366-2028 or 368-0926)

Mrs. GAI
5" motherx!

LIANG =dviscd that onc of these numbers was
phone aond the other number wes wheyre FARDRIS
be @mployed, name and place unknown,

Hrs. GALIANC said that she could remembeyr the following
last names of the instructors, but could nct romembeor theiwr
first names:

RICKELIN

g,

Z;IZI{

i

LIAMS

MWL
. A’-VAQ

4/10/68 at _New Crlesns, Iouisians File #

by SA JOHN T, DECEKER -~ can Date dictated 4/19/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to
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Mrs. GALIANC advised that she had a photograph of
horself and Mr. MARCAUS dancing together which she exhibited
to this Agent buyf she stated she had no other photographs of
any of the instructors or students.

Mrs. GALIANO 4Said that one student that she could
remember was a CECILE /ROBERTS, who has the married name of

'TE now, and TiVés 2t 200 Avenue C, Westwego. Mrs. GALIANO
edl that ROBERTS continued the dancing lessons after she

un for some of the higher dancing instructions. Mrs. GALIANO
said that a Mrs. LUTZ was also a student there but that she knew
of no other connecticn of Mrs. LUTZ with the school. HMrs.
GALIANO said that a Mrs. BOBBIE JACKSON was another student

that she remembered Who suUpposedly lived in the city of New
Orleans and was separated. Mrg. GALIANO said that she did not
Iknow JACKSON'S maiden name nor did she know where she actually
lived in the city.

Mrs. GALIANC said that Mr. MYERS was part-owner of
the dance studio when she took ITessohs along with another
fellow whose name is unknown to her.

Mrs. GALIANC advised that she had remarried and
that her married name is now FALGOUT. Mrs. GALIANO stated
that her home phone iz 341-4515 and that she works at the
High Style Beauty Salon, Westwego, corner of Fourth Street
and Avenue B, telephone number 347-3995.
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DA NCE INSTRUCTOR

The following investféation was conducted by
SAs RICHARD A. SMALLWOOD and RONALD A. HOVERSON at Lafayette,
Louisiana, on April 18, 1968.:

Mr. CLYDE B. WOOLFOLK, Owner, Clyde B. Woolfolk
Corpoyation, 4220 Johnston, Lafayette, Louisiana, Volkswaggn
dealer, advised that JO ANN MOORE was the daughter of WIN 3TON
SCOYT who was formerly general manager of the Volkswagon
agemcy. He advised that SCOTT is no longer employed by

s company.

Mrs. WINSTON SCOTT, 206 Maplewood Drive, Lafayette,
Louisiana, advised on April 18, 1968, that JO ANN MOORE is
her daughter and that she is presently employed as a dance
instructor in Birmingham, Alabama. She stated she does not
know MOORE's present address but that her husband, WINSTON
SCOTT, MOORE's father, has MOORE's address in Birmingham.

She stated that WINSTON SCOTT is employed by the Jefferson
Truck Company in New Orleans, telephone 321-7421.

IS7 16603 -0t 2~ 135
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The following investigation was'conducted by
SA WILLIAM F. KUSCH, at New Orleans, Louisiana:

Street, New OrYeans, advised SA WIiLLIAM F. KUSCH that her

/ /
On f;yil 18, 1968, Mrs. LESLIE BOROS, 6415 Catina
daughter, E:?Agggps, who is formerly employed as an instructor

by the Arthuy Murray Dance Studios in New Orleans currently
resides at §79% Juliette Street, Shreveport, Louisiana, 701101.
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On April 18, 1068 L RAY EFARRIS furnished to
Special Agent PHILLIP M, KTﬂG fho folldwing list of individuals

who ware employed at the Continental Dance

Mrs. YV QRE LEN“IT -~ Receptionist
/ﬁfs. BENOIT is married (married name unrecalled,
but ma@ a son named RAY) and he last knew her to
bhe living with her father in Houma, Louisiana:
that her father owned and operated fishing boats
or/ some type of machinery business

’

( shongstic)

this individual was TRIC STARVS GALT's
instructor. Last known to be working as cocktail
waitress at the Governcor House prior to the collapse
of same: subs ﬂqu@ntlv heard she was employed as
dancc instructor at the Mocambe Lounge, _340
Claiborne.

he described as "gay"™ and a small,
present wheresabouts unknown

DON A TH”i - k3 nt Manager
Yhereabouts unknown

JU%\IT“/WﬁJC

"hom he 1a%t heard was in Chicago, Illinois,
running some type of dance =studio

er "; with arpropriate remark
Iq called as customers:

The following
individuals Mr. FAR

P

kAl
i
FSN

Mr. and Mrs. T]RKY MORRELL, associated xi h
MErElT Meat ﬁy sing Company, 4424 Tarhart Boulevard,

(S 106 177 —~g ., - 12— 7/
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who reside one blgck off Canal Street in New
Orleans behind S¢hoen's Funeral Home

JONES, 2622 David Drive,

poodle parlor, address
NEETI& HUDSON, 8800 Tenth Street, Harahan,

1122 “hitney Building

BN, waltress, Roosevelt Hotel

S, 401 Avenue B, Yestwego,
Louisiana
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4/19/68

_1_ Date

Mr. JOHN SHEA, Vice President, Whitney National
Bapk of Net Orleans, advised as follows: B

At the time a checking account was maintained for
the Cont/inental Dance Club Studios, Inc., it was not the
bank's practice to photograph checks paid on customers'
accounts. Accordingly, the bank has no way to identify

any checks paid on the above-mentioned account.

4/18/68 44 New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673

by SA DONALD L. HUGHES Yab Date dictated 4/18/68

This document contains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency.
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Date 4/18/68

s

MARQé//;ELOu, 1018 Delachase, telephone number
899-5067, advised he was employed as a dance instructor

at the Continental Dance Studio, 729 Common Street, from
October or November of 1963, to June of 1964. He stated
that he was drafted into the U.S. Army, in June, 1964,
and did not return to the New Orleans area until July,
1966, at which time the Continental Dance Studio was
closed.

FELOS advised thst the names ERIC S. GALT, JOHN
WILLARD, and HARVEY LOWMEYER, were not familiar to him.

The photographs of ERIC S. GALT were exhibited
to FELOS and FELOS stated that he had seen this indivi-
dual before, but he could not associate the photographs
with the name GALT. He stated he associated this photo-
graph with night-1ife in New Orleans, and some type of
dancing, but he could not positively state that this
individual in the photograph had any connection with the
Continental Dance Studio. He stated that he associates
the name JOHNNY with this photograph, and recalls JOHNNY
as a '"country or rural type individual”. He could not
elaborate on this description of country or rural, but
stated JOHNNY had an air about him that led one to
believe he was not one from the city.

He stated the Contine al Dance Club held
parties at the Boom Boom Room vhlch was formerly
located on SoutH Clailborne Aveh across from Tulane
dormitories, and this establlshment is now known as
Yhiskey-a-go~go. He also stated that he had heard
the dance studio held parties at the Fontainebleau
Hotel, and the Macombo Club after he left.

FELOS advised the following individuals
were instructors at the Continental Dance Studio,
while he was employed there:

ERLING
BS HART.

4/18/68 NIV ORLEANS, LOUISIANA .
at File

gA's JOHN E. DECKER and
THOMAS E. DUHADWAY  TED - vhl  pute dictated _ 4/18/68
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LAST NAME UNKNOWN)
UNABLE TG QRECALL LAST NAME

m ‘ Bﬁg&
YVONNE BENOJT (FHONETIC)

He advised that Mr..MYERS, the co-owner of the
Continental Dance Studio, had informed him that BOB
STERLING was now in Alabama, and CHARLES HART was n
Chicago, Illinoils, and was connected i ;

location. He stated in 1966, JANET ‘KAISER's telephone
number was 887-9431, He stated YVONNE BINCIT was from
Houma, iouisiana, and her father ran either an auto
shop or a machine shop.

He stated the follewing individuals were students
at the Continental Dance Club, during his employment:

(FIRST. NAMM UNFNG“Ni JONES, a white female in

AST NAME UNKNGYN) VAN SCOPTER (PHOENTIC)

o Bu. BAUER VA

iss. (FIRST NAME UWKNOWN)IQ_QI!NO a white

male, short and stocky
(FId T NﬁN UNnNO"E)

a golden key dancer

Wlth the Arthar Murr?y =
(FIRST NAME UNENOTN) UZBZR, 2 cocktail waitress
at the Fountain Lounge #t the Roosevelt Hotel

e advised that just before heswent into the
Army, he sold (rI RT NAME UNKNGWN) JCNEZ =2 life-time
membership in the Continental Dance Stydio, and further
advised tin JOWES appeared to bhe a close criend of
Mrs. LUTZ,/ former financial .backer of the Continental
Dance Studio. He 2liso advised that JONEZS frequents the
Macombo ¢lub on Canal Street, and is believed to be
living vith a young dance instructor.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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He advised that if he recalled any additional
information about the Continental Dance Studio, its
students, or its teachers, or anything additional about
JOHRNY, he would immediately notify the Federal Bureau
of Investigation.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



OPTIONAL FORM NO. 10 5010-106 .
MAY 1962 EDITION

GSA GEN. REG. NO. 27

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Memorandum

SAC, NEW ORLFANS (157-10673) (PPTE 4/18/6%

SA REFD W. JENSEN

SUBJECT: MURKIN

conducted by SA REED
JENSEN on Av”~] IQ, 19068 - regards to locating and 1nferVHQH Qf
SAMUEL P&LON

/,

/

Suburban Directories
mf@rmw*=on regarding
<X

A review of the New Orleans City and
for the years 1963 threuch 106“ cnfﬁéned ne i
SAMUFL CALON, SAMUEL KALINi or “@”'a iens of th

e

The following contacts were made ond ne information was
a in regard te the nawe SAMUFL CALON, SAMUFL KALIN, or
iations of that name:

B. T. KAYLOR
New Orleans Retailer's Credit Burean

GENE RODRICUEZ
Recerd Room

New Orleans PD
New Orleans, La.

MERIC ALES
Buresau Of
New Orlea

New OrTaanay

Mrs, MARIE ST. CLAIRE, Szcretary,
Pestal Inspector's 0ffice (““QYQ?
701 Leyola Ave.
New Or]@xmsy La.

Mrs. MARIE CALL,
Accounting Sectio
New Orleans Publie
317 Baronne St,
New Orleans, La,

Surerviser,
n

Buring the in@ﬁvviWH
W. DRAPER, Mr. DRAPER =

RWJ/daf - P 10€07 gt 14
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instructer at the Ceontinentz] Dance Studicz in New Orlezns sometime
in 1964, He :*1? sd he di ot knew CALON's vresent whereabouts

but recalled r him that CALON had worked at the
Michaud Pl&nﬁ in

Mr. JOHN ALLAN, Security Officer, Beeing Aircrafe Co.,
NASA Complex, New Orleans, La., caused 2 record check te be made
of rresent and former employeas of Beeing Air&rafﬁ Co., Crysler

Corp., and ether comvanies servicing the NASA Comy]sw,%nd no
recerd was located for a SAMUEL CALON, SAMUEL KALIN, or veriations
of that name., Mr, ALLAN stated it s rossible that fer a period
n the mid 1960's there were numercus sub-contractors werking on
the NASA Ceomplex ”@PF*W%(#irﬂz and Mr. ALLAN's recerd check would

not include omelovess of these sub-contracioers,

.
3
i

Mr. JAMES BAKER, Manager, Arthur Murravy Scheel of Dancing,
£20 Cravier St., New Orlesans, La., advised he racalls that a SAMULL
CALON (phenetic) had been an instructor at the Continental Dance
Studios on Common St,, up te the ¢ire it went defunct, in about
1964, He recalls hearing from 2 novw aﬂwwn,llﬁd seurce that
CALON had left tewn shortly after P“m*aﬂﬂ@f“l

because he owed numercus pec meney in New ns,
i ;

A

" a

had gone to Chi o, I11., “hara he went f@r tha Fred Aztaire
Dznce “ﬁvdz@ ﬁﬂ@rﬂtaﬁw Mr. BAKER g2id that not heard of
CALON being in the New Orleans ares '

It is reted thet during FAIRRIS by
SA PHILLIP M. KING, and of MARC L, TulADYAY,
thase individuals ceuld not ?E¥._'

It should be neted ¢hze, altheough,
arted the New Orleanc AR meney to va
mupe SAMULL CAEOV or varisticns, could net be
Orleans Credit v records, and therefore,
may net %@ correct s~ellins of this

DRLEANS

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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The following investigation was conducted at MNew
T

Crleans, Louisiana by Special Agent WILLIAM ¥, ZUSCH on
Anril 18, 1968:

JAMES BAXER, Co-owner, Arthur Murray Dance Studios,
820 Gravier Street, advised that a search of his records per-
taining to fofmer students from the year 1953 to the present

failed to lodate any roference to the following names:

ERIC BTARVO GALT
JOHN WILLARD

HARVY LOWMYTR
Y,

BALER stated that SAMUSL FALIN (Phonetic) was
formcrly the front man for the Continental Dance Studios,
which operation folded 2 few years previous. DAKIR stated
that he was formerly acquainted with KALIN (Phonetic) and
that FHALIN had left the New Orleans area some time ago,
mainly on account of the fact that HALIN owed everycne in
town.

BAKER also stated that the Continentrl Dance Studios
was owned by Mr. LON JPUTZ who formerly lived in the Claiborne
Towvers, but whom he npbw believed lived in the state of California.
PAKER stated that W%&QIAM/HﬁRNAN; a New Crlecans attorney, handlecd
the legal details in conﬁéction with the Continental Dance
Studios going out of budiness.

BAKER stated that the photographs of IRIC STARVO
GALT did not resemble anyonc that he could immediately recall.

BAKXR stated that Mrs. J ﬁN ANDREWS, also known as

0 . i S K3 0
Dixie, of 3317 Colorado Avenue, Kehner, Louisiana, was a current
student of his at the Arthur Murray Dance Studios. BAKIR stated

(577 166772 - 1S
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that Mrs. ANDREWS was a perennial dance student at his

and other studios, and in this capacity as a perennial
student she attended almost all the parties and functions
held under the auspices of the dance studios. BAKER stated
that Mrs. ANDREWS always enjoyed dancing with young males
who were also taking lessons and he felt that she would be
the person whom he thought would be most likely to remember
former dance students in the New Orleans area.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Date 4/19/68

JANET.. (KAISER) DESIMONE, 1704 Elise, Metairie,
Louisiana, telephone number 887-9431 furnished the fol-
lowing informatioh:

At the outset of the interview, she advised.she”
wanted her name kept in strict confidence as she did not
want the following information to be disclosed to anyomne:

'She adviséd she was employed as a dahée instructor
at the Continental Dance Studios which was located at 725
Common, New Orleans. She stated she has also been employed

~at the Maison De .Danse located on St. Claude Avenue, New
.Orleans. She advised she was employed with the Continental
PDance Studios around April or March of 1964 and terminated

her employment with the studio approximately one year later

which she believed to be October or November, 1965.

She advised it was common procedure at the Dance
Studics for women instructors to teach men students and vice
versa. She advised the turnover rate for both instructors
and students was very high.

She stated that she has not heard of anyone by
the name of ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER, or JOHN
WILLARD or any variations of those names.

She was exhibited photographs of ERIC STARVO
GALT at which time she stated the photagraph of GALT, eyes
open, resembles an individual by the name of BILL (LAST
NAME UNKNOWN), who was employed at the Dance Studiocs for
three or four days during the beginning of theiSummer of
1964. /She advised BILL (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) was hired by
MARLIN/, MEYERS as a dance instructor. She stated BILL
(TAST /NAME UNKNOWN) was a heavy drinker and for that reason
was p onally fired by MEYERS. She stated she believed
BILL (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) was from Florida or Alabama. She
stated an individual by the name of DON ILSON, who also
used the name of DON ARTHURS, would Posgibly know more

information concerning (BILL (LAST NAME OWN). She stated

On

by

4/18/68 Metairie, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673

at

SA CHARLES W, DRAPER: jpb 4/18/68
Daie dictated
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ARTHURS was the assistant manager of the Dance Studios and
and was living in Chicago and possibly had a health or
chiropractic clinic in Chicago. She stated that she did
not know BILL (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) personally and was only
assocated with him at the Dance Studios. She advised that
the photograph resembles BILL (LAST NAME UNKNOWN) in that
the shape of the face from the nose down resembles that of
BILL's face. She stated the photograph shows a long face;
and she advised BILL. in her opinion, also had a long face.

She furnished the following description for BILL
(LAST NAME UNKNOWN):

Race
Sex
Age
Height

Weight
Hair

Eyes

Build
Complexion
v Appearance

Cothing

White

Male

Thirty-eight to forty-
two

5 feet 7 inches to

5 feet 9 inches

140 to 150 pounds

Reddish brown, flattop,
graying, sides combed

up in the front and back
on the sides, cut close,
excessive amount of hair
dressing not known but
sides laid down as though
something was used in the
way of hair dressing
Hazel, deep set and more
round than long as appear-
ing in the photograph
Medium

Tan, not a smooth face
Very casual, not neat,
considered sloppy in
dress and lacked good
taste

Sport shirt, tie, sport
coat, shoes upknown

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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Characteristics

Stature

Facial Features
Scars and Marks
Personality

Accent

Occupation

Residences

Pecularities

Personal Life

No glasses, no visible
jewelry, not known if
right-handed or left-
handed, thin lips, heavy
drinker

Slightly stoop shouldered
High forehead, board face
None noticed :
Jovial, not much of a
talker, liked to dance
and enjoyed himself when
dancing and seemed
familiar with dancing
Southern, not noticeable,
definitely not from the
North and sounded like

a accent belonging to

an individual from
Louisiana

Other occupations

unknown

Heard from MARLIN

MEYERS that BILL had a
room somewhere in New
Orleans in a rooming
house

Loner type, however,

when in a crowd liked

to mix; never assodated
with other instructors
except for dancing -

very quiet; smoked
cigarettes; did not
appear to have excessive
amounts of money; appeared
to be borrowing money from
MEYERS

No mention of any wife,
home, or any other infor-
mation regarding his

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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his personal life; believed
he mentioned teaching at a
dance studio in Florida
exact location unknown

Education Limited, not well spoken,.
did not appear to have a
college education.

She advised she was unable to provide any infor-
mation concerning any friends or associates of BILL as she
did not associate with him in any way other than at the
studio and that assodation was very limited. She advised
she does not know whether or not BILL had a car or some other
neans of transportation.

She furnished the following names of instructors
with whom she was associated at the Continental Dance Studios:

DANNY / 6%ENS taught at Arthur
TYY: y 's Studio, present
wh eabouts unknown

RAY E, ARRIS whereabouts believed

R TET A TTf

£o be An New" Orleans

MARCUS /FELOS, believed to reside in
New Orleains and has a mother living
in the St. Thomas Project and a
relative by the name of PAUL, who
is a bartender at the Playboy Club.

CORBETT DUHON, believed to reside
in"New Or eans ’

IRENE RUFF O lives on Iberville
‘Street, Néw Orleans, husband CHARLES

SANDY CHEVE , lives somewhere in
“the Quarte ; however, RUFFINO knows
the address

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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JOHN w;LLIAMS also known as Papa
33ﬁh,/b0551b1y in Texas

KEL;mvgj,ST NAME UNKNOWN), last

“Known to have worked at Pape Joe's
on %gurbon Street as a stripper.

pats -.BENOIT, somewhere in
C fornia, was receptionist at the
Continental Dance Studios

_(LAST NAME UNKNOWN), works
aty either Red Cross or Blue Cross
Office in Roosevelt Hotel, is a
short’ginl»with glasses

/
_NOLAN MILLIGAN, Parkchester
“Apartments™—

{..MOORE, second wife of MARLIN
RS ARSI

WILLIX LANGFORD, New Orleans,
telephone number 488-4317.

She furnished the following names of customers
with whom she was associated while she was employed at
the Continental Dance Studios: -

PEGGY JONES, resides David Drive,
Wetairie, 1 ouisiana

(FIRST NAME gﬁgN’WN) VADRINE,
last known t rk at the

Roosevelt Hotel

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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“QQBAfWE_BER last known to have
worked . the Roosevelt Hotel

ED SCANLON, operates brokerage
f1rm Common Street, New Orleans

JOE gggéﬁ; attorney, New Orleans
/

"OKIE"/BOUggE@IS, possibly residing
in"New Orl e

(FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) MORAN, possi-

bly residlng in New Orildans. )

Miss (FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) VANX%COTA
last known to reside in Newmﬁrleans

DIG%CD/;ITT believed to be affiliated

w1t the New Orleans Police Department

EE@A, 0OBY, whereabouts unknown

Mr. (FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) B ANCH
whereabouts unknown. T

/

She stated the names EVA BOROS, SAMUEL dﬁLON
SANDRA .LOVIN, SANDRA BANKSTON, and“@ﬁAﬁLlEaHART are unknown

She concluded the interview by étating she would
immediately contact the interviewing Agent in the event she
develops additional information pertinent to this matter.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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ANK/S..DESIMONE (J . KAISER DESIMONE) was
recontacted on ApriY 19, 1968, by SA ARLES W, DRAPER at
which time she furn1shed the following names of individuals
who were assoc1ayed with the Continental Dance Studio:

lgzg/EAUL ‘MADASA, former 1nstructor,
was/attending one of the colleges in
NewW Orleans when employed with the
studloq

/
BILL MAC MAHON, whereabouts unknown,

2r, JIM, “lives in the French

Quarter.

ANTHONY  ERSOSA former student, where-

abouts nknown.

!

MARY WHITE, former student, residing
3109 ‘or 3105 Iberville.

JA QUELINE FISH, former student, where-
ab uts unkhown.

LUELLA LUTZ, individual responsible for

inanc1ng of the Continental Dance
Stu io, whose whereabouts are unknown.

JACKIE CORYILLE, former instructor,
whereabou unknown.

She advised she did not recall being in the possession
of any photographs taken of the instructors or students connected
with the Continental Dance Studio. She advised she would check,
and advise the interviewing agent if she could locate any photo-
graphs which could be connected with the Continental Dance Studio.

17— J0CTF - ant 2= 177
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The following investigation was conducted on April 18,
1968, at New Orleans, Louisiana, by SA's DANIEL P, MC LAUGHLIN
and DELBERT W. HAHN:

/
RE;/ CONTINENTAL DANCE STUDIOS
CORBETT J, DUHON 1912 Harvard Avenue, Gretna, Louisiana,
telephone number 36%—9481 advised as follows:

In 1964/he was employed as a part-time instructor of
instructors at Continental Dance Studios. He said that he only
worked two to three hours/two or thre2 days a week for about a
six-week period. He was/exhlblted a photograph of ERIC STARVO
GALT and he advised that to the best of his knowledge he never
saw this person before., He said that he knows no one by the
name ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER, JOHN WILLARD or any
variations of these names. He said that he never met any of
the students at Continental Dance Studios, but may have met a
few at parties sponsored by the dance studio. He said, however,
that he knows none of their names,

He said that Continental Dance Studios was owned by
(First Name Unknown) MYERS, He said that MYERS kept records
on all students. He said that he does not know the current
whereabouts of MYERS, but that he believes MYERS' wife works
at a short loan finance company. He said that at the time he
was employed by Continental they had eight or nine instructors
and that half were men and half were women, He said that the
following were persons who he remembers as being instructors
at Continental Dance Studios:

(L.ast Name Unknown) who works at the Club
Ma ambo, New Orleans, Louisiana

Namg Unknown, a sma 11 Spanish male also working at
the Club Macambo

JACKIE COUETVILLE COUTOLO now living in Miami,
“Florida /

Studios, wife supposedly had or has a dance
school for children in Baton Rouge, Louisiana

Cgégkggwmggﬁgﬁawjormerly owner of Arthur Murray

57~ /oéqj-fwgwﬂ/yg’
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4/18/68

v/ L

1 4

/

/
MURIEL CARTER, who is emploved with U. §. Custonms,

I

U. 5. Customs Byilding, South Street, stated she does not
recall ever seging anyone similar to the phetographs of

CRIC STARVO GAET, does not recall the name of CALT. VMrs,
CARTER explained that she did not take lessons at the Con-
tinental Dance Studios, but merely attended their dance parties
en Friday nights.

New Urleans, Louisiana File # NU 1537-10673
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Date 4/18/68

JACKIE (FISH) THOMPSON, employed with Department of

Agriculture, ddvised she recalls the photo-
AT M

graph of ERIC “IX“'Q CALT and picked the photograph of CALT
with his eves open. She furthr stated that she recalls the

name of GALT as a c¢l: member at the Continental Dance Studios.
but stated she could recall nothingdefinite about him as to
description or characteristics, only that he appeared to be
a very quiet man in his middle 30's, who did not talk very
much and she dees not recall that they ever had any particular

248
conversation. She stated she merely recalled the picture and

associated the name with it

S

New Orleans, Louisiana File # NG 157-10673
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ir. BAY £,/ FARRIS. 139 Hunt Street, advised that
to the be T hig fec olloction he was Lﬂpleyed as a dance
Jnstructgr fgr the/Continental Studios from sometime in 1964
through January, /%963.

eyes closad and one with ves opened.

ﬁg~9‘u 5 od that the individual with his eyes closed was
known to him in connection with the Con inental Studiocs and
stat2d he recalled the man's name from reading the New (rleans
parer on April 18, 1968. as ERIC ZTARVO GILT. He stated that
to the best of his recollecticn, GALT only took a few lessons,
probably extending over a two or three month period; further,
he believes CALT paid cash for his lessons and that he recalls
GALT az being a rather quiet and retiring type individual, to
the peint that he, FARRIS, could cnly visualize GALT in his
mind as a man approximately 5' 8" to 5' 9" tall, 160 pounds,
average dresser, no unusual speech characteristics or pe-
culiarities. He stated he recalled that CALT wore his hair
short in what he thought was a crew-cut style in a coarse
manner.

RIS examined two photogr phs of an indi
T
11%(3

Mr. FARRIS stated that actually., he had very little
to do with male customers and fhat even if he were to engage
cne in conversation, he waz not thinking particularly of the
conversation, but merely trying to get the individual to join
in the activities.

He stated further, that on the whole, most male
customers were of the inward type rather than ocutgoing, as
woere the women.
stated he could : scall any further informa-

I
tion about G@LT,

On 4/18/684 Belle Chasce. Louisiana File # _NO 157-1067

by SA PHILLI? M. YING -epk Date dictated ____4/18/68
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4/12/68

Date

Mr, % 'O SCOTT was interviewed at q;s ~lace
of business, Jeffergon Truck Touirment Companyj/**r’ﬂﬁg
Highway and advifed that he is the father of 2
wau was an {ﬁsthwctnr at Continental Dance ,
Orleans, Louis‘ana, He advised that JOAN g ﬂresentWy
rarried to M@DLTN MYZRS and resides at 953 47th Street
csham, Alabama. He further advised that

the feormer a~wner of Continental Pance

.
min

Kerner, NO 157.70673

File #
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PATRICK J. DENTT

4/19/68

Date dictated
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Date  4/18/68

dtreet, advised
tan io at Yew
““7“ar~! Louisiana, for angrar twa menths, when
the stud’e had first ﬁpened in ?“(ﬁ Mrs, BANKIZON ad.
vised that at the time her name was JANDRA .»CVH)T“

Mrs., BANKSON was shown twe full.face . g

ORIC GTARVO GALT. cne with eyes ¢ the other with ayes
clesed and could pot identify CGALT as arvone whe had
taken Jessons at the studio during her reriecd of em-’
ment. Mrs, BANKSON furnished the following list of
*“qtrvct“rq whom she recalled being emploved at the

Cont? Mance Studio:

T‘!‘}"T“]”\Tﬂ
o “treet,
Lﬂﬂlblaﬂa

MONT

RANKSON stated that the studic was owned
“, who is v“e%ent?y residing in Rirmincham,
myy and wh\ fad married nne of the ‘nstructoers,
I‘““ (LAST NAMD UNKNOUN)., She advised that she can
reca’? the rames of none ¢f the students nor did she
have any rhotograrhs of either students or instructnrs
Mrs, P*”VWMV advised that she was there for such a
meriod of time and as such coutd furnish ne other rmfmrv&t?mm.

1L/11/68 Metasri istan: NGO 1571067
On ‘ér'lu . ;,/6a; at \Eﬁal" e.» iy e irgh File # PR . 5 H 0673
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The fol low1n investigation v conducted by
L at Baton fouge, isiana:

102 1i€th &t
bout a six-month p
for the Lrthur
He advised that
s and went to
ia , where he rolled For the gsummeyr segsion

reet,
eriod
© lurray

advigsed on

prior to lay

Dance £tudios

on about May 1,

New Orleans, Loui

at Tulane Univerc 5 While attenaing the 19064 summey session

at Tulane, he worked nights as a dance instructor at Arthur

Hulra/'s in New Orleans for about one month. On approximately

June 1, 1964, he went to work as an instructor at the Conti-

nental Dance Studio in New Orleans, and worked there for also

approximately one month. He advised that he does not recall

: GLLT by name, and does not recognize photograph of
being anyone known to him.

hmo Yoo
A A

ot

WO © -l

e

L’)-J

AL 's face in the
individual known to
whose {ivst naome ig unitnown
nee instructor in Baton Iouge,
inenta !l ance Studi in dHew Ciriecans.
belicves 2t DUHGH was &l employed at Bohn ¥Ford Company
New Crleans dauring the time e was an instructior at the
Continental Studio. LUHGCH laimed 1 nave a brothey who
a i C:ey and rode horses % ing the racing season at the

Grounds ace Traclk in New

|G~ 10693 i L~ !6"’-7/
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/

Date 4/19/68

FRANK S. DESIMONE was interviewed at his place of
employment,”Giilf, Mobile, and Ohio Railroad, Freight Office,
Basin and St. Louis Street, New Orleans, at which time he

furnished the following information:

He advised his home address is 1704 Elise Avenue,
Metairie, Louisiana, telephone number 887-9431.

He stated he was a dancing instructor at the Con-
tinental Dance Studios, which was located at 725 Common
Street, New Orleans, Louisiana. He stated he began his
employment .with the studio in the Summer of 1964 and terminated .
his employment in November of 1964. He advised he started

back again with the studio.in the Summer of 1965 and stayed
with the company until it went out of business in late 1965.

He stated he was a full-time employee of the Dance Studio
,.durlng his periods of employment.

He . stated the turnover rate with regard to students
was. extremely high, and he stated instructors changed, in his
opinion, at the rate of five to ten different instructors a
month. He stated students of the studio changed everyday
as. there were new faces appearing daily.

DESIMQNE was, shown photographs of ERIC STARVO GALT
at which time he stated he did not recognize either of the.
photographs as being identical with anyone connected in any
way with Continental Dance Studios. He stated the procedure
in the studio was that where a man instructor would be
associated with women students and vice versa; and, therefore,
a woman teacher would be in a much better position to recall
the photographs.

He stated that he has not heard of anyone by the
name of ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER, JOHN WILLARD, or
any variations of those names.

DESIMONE furnished the following names as being
instructors with the Dance Studio during his period of
employment:

4/18/68 New Orleans, Louisiana File # NO 157-10673

4/18/68
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JANET (KAISER) DES MONE wife

BT i

SAM CALON - He advised CALON is
Tast knpwn to be working at the
Michoud Plant.

CHARLIE HART, whereabouts
unknown o

g%&k%(LAST AME UNKNOWN), came
f*om Florida

CORBETT. DUHON, whereabouts unknown
possibly ih New Orleans

(LAST NAME UNKNOWN), where-
abguts unknown

_(LAST NAME UNKNOWN), where-
abo 'ts unknown

AT DAASY

JOHN WILLIAMS, last heard to be
in Texas.

DESIMONE concluded the interview by furnishing the
following names as being customers with whom he was familiar
during his tenure of employment with the studio:

PEGGY.-.JONES, possibly in New
Orleans

»

(FIRST NAME UNKNOWN) VQR%INE
(phonetic), male, possibly in
New Orleans

JOE GOWAN, attorney in New
Orleans.

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176
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He advised he would immediately contact the inter-
viewing Agent in the event additional information was developed
regarding this matter.
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The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent CHARLES W. DRAPER at New Orleans, Louisiana, on April
18, 1968:

the name FRANK S, DESIJNONE, residence of 1242 Elysian Fields,
.and occupation listed as a clerk with the Gulf, Mobile, and
Ohio Railroad, New Orleans. Telephone number was listed as
945-4992. A review of the Telephone Directory revealed Gulf,
Mobile, and Ohio Railroad located at the Maritime Building,
203 Carondelet.

A review of ghe New Orleans City Directory revealed

|77 —106773~ genke 2 - 5L
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Date 4/19/68

DIXIE ANDREWS, (Mrs. JOHN ANDREWS), 3317 Colorado, Metairie,
Louisiana, telephon¢ number 721-6508, fyrnished the following
information:

She advised she is presently employed as a checker at
the A and P Food Store located at Veterans Highway and David
Drive, Metairie. She advised she was a student at the Continential
Dance Studio located at 725 Common Street, New Orleans, from
May 20, 1964, until approximately one year later. During that
period of time, she attended the studio for instructions once
a week and also attended all parties given by the studio.

She advised that she is unfamiliar with any one by
the name of ERIC STARVO GALT, HARVEY LOWMEYER, or JOHN WILLARD,
or any variations of those names.

After viewing a photograph of ERIC STARVO GALT, she
advised she was unable to identify this photograph as being
identical in connection with the Continental Dance Studio.

She furnished the following names of individuals
who were insturctors during the period of time she was associated
with the studio:

MARLIN MXJFRS

Mr. ARTMPB»(LNU)

s

Mr. MARGUS (LNU)

JOHN WILLIAMS (whereabouts unknown)

L AmEIL s

/
JACKIE (LNU) .
She {advised she was unable to provide any names
of fellow students as she was not familiar with many of them
and knew them only by appearance. She stated she recalls
group pictures being taken by MYERS, Owner of the studio,
and the photographs were enlarged and displayed on the wall
inside the studio. She stated she assumes these photographs

on 4/19/68 at New Orleans, Louisiana _ File #NO_157-10673

SA CHARLES W. DRAPER:mah 4/19/68
by Date dictated
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are still in the possession of MYERS. She concluded the
interview by making available to the interviewing Agent,
four photographs, which she would like to have returned,
takeén some time during the period of time she was associated
with the studio, exact time not known.
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servicing the NASA Complex, and no recerd was

SAMUEL CALON, SAMUEr KALIV r veriaticns of §h&"

ALLAN sztated it was “szie that for a periced in the mid
19605, there were numerous sub-contracters working on the
NASA Comrlex construction d Mr, ALLAN's recerd check would
net iﬂd?sd@ emploveas these sub-contractors.

ar, Arthur
. 32 v creat v Orlesns, Louisiana, ac o
1ls that CéL@\ (“%@ﬁﬁﬁiﬁ) had been an *?%“r”ﬁfor
ar fh@ C@q?:pvﬁf“1 P~np“ Studies on Common 8 :th, ur te the
tima it went defunct, in about 1964, He recall: aring from
2 now unrecalled zource that CALON had le*% f shertly after
Continental Dance Studios c¢losed, because he om%ﬂ numerous reonla

Pancing
1§
h{ A ST

money in New Orleans, and surposedly had gone to Lhzvﬂﬂcﬁ I1J‘n@ 8,

where he went €0 work fer the Fred Astaiyre Tance Studice
Mr, BAKER said that he had nof heard of CALON being

Orleansg ar=a since that tinme.
I+ i= neted that du H;ﬁ i ““‘"’ﬂ*% af RAY E. FATRRIS

A PHILLIP M, KINCG, =znd « S by S5A THOMAS T. Du
", thase individuals net recall SAMUTL CALDON.
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BERNICE (BUDDY) CONSTANTINE
DANCE INSTRUCTOR

The following investigation was conducted by Special
Agent RICHARD A. SMALLWOOD and Special Agent RONALD A,
HOVERSON on April 18, 1968:

Mr. B, J, CONSTANTINE, Route 2, Box 90, Rayne,
Louisiana, advised that/ BERNICE (BUDDY) CONSTANTINE is his
son. He stated that BUDDY CONSTANTINE was--fodmerly employed
as a dance instructor in New Orleans, He advised that his
son is employed by the Highway Department of Jefferson Parish,
he believes, in Gretna, Louisiana., He stated his son's home
telephone number is 341-8959,.

(S 7—16( 73 -and- 2~ 15T
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iJr, PAUL GROS, Office Manager, Caurt of Two Sisfers,

613 Royal Str cet, adviized as follows:

“or empleymeat as a
. Louis Stre
cground data:

On March 24, 96,, an a plicat!

__m&wuﬁp
Mew Drleang. I@ ’hrnAQLed the folllowing

Birth date

Height 5 11n

Teight 185 pounds

Social Security Number

Driver's License California license G- 34{321
expires 1/5/70 "

Education Lincoln Grammar School, [
Compton, California,
1947-50;

Paramount High Schocl, Para-
mount, California, 1950~54;
UCLA, 1958-66, graduated
Employment Cove Restaurant, San Gabriel,
Califernia, January - May 1962
and October 1964 to {ctober
1965
Mother Mre. ANN NORDAL, 5602 Pine,
Los Angeles, California
\
e was interviewed by TONY CAB%L?RG, Captain of
Taiters, and started to worli on March 24, [1968. He worked the
shift from 4:00 p.m., to midnight. His time card shows he
did not have a day off until April 3, 1968. He worked April 4,
1968, through April 7, 1968, and was off Anrll 8 and 10. He
worked April 11 and 12 and on April 13, 1968, from 4:43 p.m.,
to 11:00 p.m. He did not return, but picked up his check on
April 15, 1968. He was then working under the supervision of

Mr. STOKES, Captain of Waiters on the late shift.

4/19/68 o _New Orleans. Louisiana File # _NOQ 157-10673

by 54 DONALD L. HUGHES -epk Date dictated ___4/19/68
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He viewed two photographs of ERIC STARVO CGALT and

stated he would be unable to identify GALT with NORDAL. He said

he only saw NORDAL closely
to sav more than there appears

4 few times and is not in a position
to be a vague facial similarity.
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Date . _4/23/68

1

Mr . ..LONY CABA&FLO Captain of Yaiters, Court of Two
Sisters, 613 Roval Strefgt, advnbed as follows:

—
The man known to him as SCOTT NQRDAL is younger in
appearance than the two photographs of BRIC STARVO GALT ex-
hibited to him; however, there is a similarity in facial shape.
He felt that NORDAL has longer hair than indicated in GALT!
photographs, his other features are different and he concluded
that he does not believe the two are identical.

Concerning NORDAL's employment, he stated he learned
nothing beyond that shown in his application. During the first
week of his employment NORDAL wa:z irregular in attendance and it
was necessary te tell him to improve if he desired to continue
“0“v1nd. After training for a szhort time, he was turned over

to Mr. STOKES, Captain of Vaiters on the late shift.

CABALERO stated he controls the time cards of people
rorklng under his supervision so that it would not be possible
for one person to punch time for another. VWhen informed that
NORDAL's time card showed he worlked every day from March 24 to

Aprll 3, he stated this was so, if the time card showed it

and that when he meant by "irregular attendance™ was the ten-
dency of NORDAL to come in late and claim illness or some other
reason. He did not observe that NORDAL became well acquainted
with any employee or customer and never came in or left with
anyone.
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The following investigation was conducted by SA's
THOMAS E. DUHADWAY and WILLIAM F. KUSCH at New Orleans, Louisiana,
on April 22, 1968:

The following individuals were contacted a advised
that they could locate no record of the name SCOTT NORDAL. They

also advised that photos of JAMES EARL RAY did not resgemble
anyone known to them:

Mrs. ALBERT.J..SMITH, Landlady, Apartment 6,
1305 Josephone Street;

Mrs. CHRISTIAN J. HOPE, Landlady, 1722 Esplanade
Avenue’ T

Mrs. JOHN J THO_Wn
Avenue;

ON, Landlady, 1730 Esplanade

Smokehouse Re

e~ R

LOIS DU PLESSIS, Manager,
"5243 Canal Boulevard;

e AR o L 8 5 i3

Mrs EVELYN RYA%S, Landlady, 1432 Polymhia Street;

ALFRED WATE#MAN, Caretaker, 1725 Esplanade Avenue.

e e
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On Arri L, 1968, GLIORCL HIFGLL, Desk Clerk,
Chalmptte Whetell 08 o g T Ztreet? f?ranhed

veC1fi Agent THOMAS =,

car@ number 6834, This @ard b‘ra tac name «uQTT"” D
1836 Y9th, "ashington, BD.C. ) I

HINGLL recuested that this card be returned
to the hote! when the Federa! Bureau of Investigation
was finished with it,

4/22/68 New Orleans, Lovisiana . NO 157-10673
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The following investigation was conducted by
SA THOMAS E, DUHADWAY and SA WILLIAM ¥, KUSCH at New
Orleans, Louisiana, on April 23, 1968:

CHARLES CIE LLI Assistant Manager, Court of Two
Sisters Restau‘ant
name/d SCOTT NORDAL a that NORDAL had been employed under
i at the restaurant for several weeks. He
advised that NORDAL claimed to be a pre-med student, but
during conversations with NORDAL, NORDAL failed to exhibit
a very great knowledge of medical matters.

He advised that he had held very long conversation
with NORDAL during an unrecalled evening and from this
conversation he believed that NORDAL was possibly running
from something, but he did not know what and he classified
NORDAL as a '"strange individual."

He advised that NORDAL's left eye pointed inward
toward his nose. He stated that NORDAL did not resemble
the photographs of JAMES EARL Y to any great degree. He
estimated NORDAL's age to be 30}with a tops of 35.

He advised that it would be impossible for someone
else to punch NORDAL's time card if NORDAL were absent and
that all times reflected on NORDAL's time card would be
accurate. He advised that the time cards could be obtained
from the payroll department of the restaurant.

Mrs. LEONA RUBENSTEIN, Payroll Clerk, Court of
Two Sisters Restaurant, adviged the time card for SCOTT
NORDAL for March 29, 1968, disclosed that NORDAL started
work on this day at 10:35 a.m. and punched out at 10:51
p.m. On March 30, 1968, NORDAL punched in at 10:35 a.m.
and punched out at 12:05 a.m. on March 31, 1968. On April 1,
1968, NORDAL worked from 10:44 a.m. to 2:09 p.m., and from
4:46 p.m. to 11:29 p.m. On April 2, 1968, NORDAL worked from
10:55 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. and from 5:00 p.m. to 10:19 p.nm.
NORDAL did not work on April 3, 1968. On April 4, 1968,
NORDAL worked from 10:46 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. and from 4:44 p.m.
to 10:00 p.m. On April 5, 1968, NORDAL called in sick in
the morning but worked from 4:38 p.m. to 10:30 p.m. On
April 6, 1968, NORDAL worked from 10:40 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. and
from 5:00 p.m. to 12:00 midnight. On April 7, 1968, NORDAL
worked from 11:04 a.m. to 2:30 p.m. and from 5:00 p.m. to
10:30 p.m,

s 77‘//06’73'&%9»“’/‘6
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The following investigation was conducted by
SAs WILLIAM F. KUSCH and THOMAS E. DUHADWAY:

4 On April 19, 1968, R ‘ , Assistant Manager,
Candleljght Inn, 4801 Airline Highway,| furnished the following
information to SA WILLIAM F. KUSCH and THOMAS E. DUHADWAY:

PAT LA ROCCA advised that the photograph of JAMES
EARL R was totally unfamiliar to him. He made available
his filles and these files were searched by Agents DUHADWAY
and KUSCH in order to determine the recent occupants of Room 219
at the Candlelight Inn for the months of March and April, 1968.
Registration cards were furnished by LA ROCCA

for occupants of Room 219 but were not known and established
customers of his.

16Y7-j8673 —awt- L -1 66
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Date _4/23/68

WY HMURPHY, id, 623 Royal Street, advised

Y

On Friday, fateh 29, 1968, her employer, Mrg. 0Z0R0EH
; Lad a room for rent on disp play at the front of the
ling. About 4:00 p.m., this datv, an individual came to

the flcor and inquired about the room. He was brought to the

second flcor to talk to Mrs. FRIERSON, who is over 90 years of
age. Ie was wearing a white shirt without tie and the collar
open. He was carrying a sports jacket of some type and wore

trouscrs of a contrasting pattern, color net recalled. Ile did

not have a hat and carried no luggage.

Mter looking at t 1, he agreed to take it at
a price of $15.00 per week He made out the receipt himself
in the name of SCOTT NCRDAL, showing that it was for the
*eriod of April 1-8, | had ?%n malﬂ sign it. He gave her a
$20.00 bpill 1 payment and was given $5.00 change. IHe then
5&?@ her a $2.00 tip.

He said he had an apartment elsewhere where there had
been a misunder*tanding He said he liked privacy in his room
inasmuch as he took flights often in business and indicated his
previous residence did not suit his purposes. He further stated
he was emploved as an entertainer at the Court of Two Sisters
and was making $189 per weck.

On Menday, April 1, 1968, between 3:00 and 4:00 p.m.,
he arrived at the Royal Street address, traveling via Id's Cab
Company. She did not see the driver, but caught sight of the
cab. Then he arrived, he had a black shiny footlecker with a
padlock on it, plus a set of three matched suitcases in a blue
plaid pattern, apparently a cloth material.

She saw him only a few more times after April 1. On
April 9, 1968, he again paid his rent for the period April 9-15

uisiana File # __NO 157-10673

by SA DONALD L. HUGHES Date dictated

This document coéntains neither recommendations nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI and is loaned to

your agency; it and its contents are not to be distributed outside your agency. B }7 /d m M_ Q /L

2025 RELEASE UNDER E.O. 14176



-10673

On this occasion he paid with two $10.00 bills, received $5.00
in change and again gava her a $2.00 tip.

Cn Wednesday, April 10, possibly early in the day,
he saw her and asked if she wanted to use his portable radio
and listen to the news about MARTIN LUTHER KING. She told hinm
she had seen the funeral on television the day before and did
not need the radio.

On another occasion, probably durlng his second weel
at this address, she saw him going out about 2:00 or 2:30 p.m.,
apparently on the way to work. Concerning his work, he menticned
that he usually went tc a friend's place to sleep after finish=-
ing up at the Court. He also mentioned that something had
recently happened tc his car and he was now without one.

Cn “edneszday, April 17, 1968, about 4:00 p.m., he
<aw her in the yard of the residence and said he had not for-
gotten the rent was now due. He said he had just "got back
from the Coazt" and had the money up in his room. he did not
hear from him and at about 7:00 p.m., she went to the room and
found everything gone.

She recalls two occasions when she was admitted to
room to clean. One one occasion when he was present, she
rted making the bed and when she turned bacl some of the
»dding, she saw a strapred pack of currency with a $100 dollar
11 upoving on top. This was a sizable pack of money similar
seen in ban« tellers' windows. He immediately stopned
om going on with the cleaning and aslked her to leave.

On another occcaszion, they only time she ever found
the room unlocked, she entered the room and saw a quantity of
writing paper around. She observed some form of papers which
she thought might show his name, and the name appearing therecn
was a three part name, not recalled, but not SCOTT NORDAL. It
was her impreszion it might have been a French name.

After finding the room deserted on April 17, 1968,
she cleaned the trash can and placed the papers from it in the
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